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Sutton Heather May

From: Marzolf, Natacha <NATACHAM@iadb.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 7:56 AM
To: Garcia Rincon, Maria Fernanda; Mills, Ian Wilfrid
Cc: Maia Ribeiro, Karisa; Blair, Sudaney; Ruddock, Sheries Alethea
Subject: One Caribbean TC Certification- Jamaica

Good morning Mafe, 
 
This communication is to confirm that I support GPS/GCM’s decision to move forward with the certification of 
the following Technical Cooperations, while the project teams continue their efforts to secure the non-objection 
letters from the Government of Jamaica:  
 

 RG-T4806 -Strengthening the Innovation and Investment Ecosystem in the Caribbean 

 RG-T4863 - One Safe Caribbean for Vulnerable Populations 

We expect a positive response from the Government before starting execution. The project teams are aware 
they have the responsibility to receive the non-objection letter before starting any activity in Jamaica. 
 
Any additional questions, please reach out to @Mills, Ian Wilfrid copied on this email. 
 
Thank you, 
Natacha  
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Sutton Heather May

From: Belgrave, Julian Austin <JULIANB@iadb.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 2:43 PM
To: Garcia Rincon, Maria Fernanda
Cc: Mills, Ian Wilfrid; Segree-Brown, Terry-Ann Sharlene; Ruddock, Sheries Alethea; Thomas, 

Joshua; Baxter, Sasha Alexis; Garcia Nores, Luciana Victoria
Subject: TCs certifications - TIME SENSITIVE

Dear Maria Fernanda, 
  
This communication is to confirm that I support GPS/GCM’s decision to move forward with the certification of 
the following Technical Cooperations, while the project teams continue their efforts to secure the non-objection 
letters from the government of Trinidad and Tobago:  
 

 RG-T4806 -Strengthening the Innovation and Investment Ecosystem in the Caribbean 

 RG-T4863 - One Safe Caribbean for Vulnerable Populations 

We expect a positive response from the government before starting execution and the project teams are aware 
they have the responsibility to receive the non-objection letters before starting any activity in Trinidad and 
Tobago. 
  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Julian 
  




